Muhammad Azeem

From: Disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:09 PM

To: hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Notification of Death and Insurance Claim for Rehmat Bibi

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
BEST REGARDS:

Disciplinary Team

CHIP Training and Consulting Pvt. Ltd

From: muhammad.qasim19@ctc.org.pk <muhammad.qasim19@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:06 PM

To: hassan raza <ffwest.gadap@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Umaima Shahid <hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Notification of Death and Insurance Claim for Rehmat Bibi

Dear Concerns

[ am writing to inform you that our CHW, Rehmat Bibi (NIC: 4420534131188), passed away on May 2, 2025,
after a prolonged illness ( Cancer). We kindly request guidance on the insurance claim process.

Details:

- Name: Rehmat Bibi

- NIC: 4420534131188

- Contact: 03482781328

Please provide necessary instructions and documentation requirements.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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